V.

VL

Budget Committee Meeting #1
Agenda
May 11, 2017 at 6:00pm
Civic Center Council Chambers, 1175 East Main Street

Call to Order

a. Roll call
b. Call for nominations for Budget Chair and Vice Chair

Approval of Minutes
September 8, 2016 Budget Committee meeting

Budget
e Rules/process review

e Changes in document and presentation format
¢ Budget message and general overview

Presentations

e General Fund Revenues/Public hearing #1
(Persons wishing to speak are to submit a “speaker request form” prior to the
commencement of the public hearing. This public hearing is specific to the
proposed use of State Revenue Sharing funds.)

Administration
Administrative Services
City Recorder

Parks & Recreation

Public Input
Public comments on budgets as presented this evening

Meeting Adjourned

(Announce next meeting on May 18th at 6 pm)

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's office at (541) 488-6002 (TTY
phone number 1-800-735-2900). Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104

ADA Title I).




Budget Committee Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2016 - 6:00pm

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6pm

ROLL CALL

Cody Present
Darrow Present
Furuichi Present

Gates Present
Lemhouse Arrived at 6:14
Lucas Present

Marsh Present

Moran Present

Morris Present

Rosenthal Absent
Runkel (Chair) Present
Seffinger Absent
Stromberg Present
Voisin Absent

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOVED Cody
SECOND Lucas
That the minutes of the May 12, 2016 budget committee meeting be approved with the following
changes;
e page 3 — “meeting and-if-a-serial as such are not allowed”

Ey )

e page 5 — “to determine eften and disagreed with Kanner's

All Ayes
MOTION PASSED

The chair noted that at the last meeting, it was agreed that major revenue streams would be
discussed at the current meeting, but this topic never made it to the agenda and that he would like

to see this on the next agenda.

PUBLIC INPUT

Runkel requested to be recognized as a member of the public, in light of Lee Tuneberg’s,
(Administrative Services/Finance Director) retirement announcement, to give a speech thanking
Lee Tuneberg for his service to the City of Ashland. Runkel noted that Tuneberg has been a true
professional and that the City would be losing a true asset. He also recognized that Mr. Tuneberg
has brought savings to the City and his work has been recognized on a local and state (and
national) level. He thanked Mr. Tuneberg for being able to provide answers quickly to members if
the information was unavailable at the time of the meeting and closed by welcoming him to

retirement.



Roberta Stebbins - Visitor and former Budget Committee member, expressed her memories of
working with Mr. Tuneberg over the last 15 years and how she compared accounting to that of a
foreign language. She thanked him for understanding that language and being an outstanding
professional and wished him the best in retirement. She closed by saying that her career has been
enriched working with him.

Lynn Thompson — Visitor and former Budget Committee member, announced she was shocked to
hear that Mr. Tuneberg was retiring and that she felt as though his relationship with staff was
professional and reliable. She fondly remembered his lengthy answers and attested these to his
skill in his role. She closed with best wishes.

William Gates thanked Mr. Tuneberg for his cordial and prompt nature dealing with questions and
wished him the best of luck.

Stromberg recognized Mr. Tuneberg for his contribution to the grant process in particular the
creation of the spreadsheet that continues to be used to this day.

DISCUSSION ISSUES FOR THE BUDGET COMMITTEE

Public Employee Retirement System (PERS) Update

Kanner revisited the subject of PERS rates increasing on average in 4 different categories at about
24% and the impact of this was projected to be about $1.5 million, however this projection done in
the spring was based on projected rates from PERS, not on actual rates. He explained that actual
rates would be available within two months. Kanner reported that last month the PERS actuaries
reported to the PERS Board that the actual return on investment was lower than what had been
used to create the projected rates and PERS has informed their member jurisdictions that they can
expect their actual PERS rates to be at least 10% higher than projected last spring. He noted that in
light of this, the City doesn’t know what the actual rates will be and it seems that this could prevent
the City from funding anything new in the next budget cycle.

Furuichi asked where the rate collar was. Kanner answered that the preliminary rates given were
below the rate collar, therefore the new rates should still be within the rate collar, but will potentially
be a shock to the system. Furuichi asked what the worst case scenario impact would be if the collar
rate was used. Kanner explained that the City has not run those numbers yet because the collar
that PERS uses is not a hard collar because there are provisions within the policy that allow PERS
to exceed it. At this point the City is not sure if those conditions exist. He did note that even without
the projected rates available to him, he feels there is a lot of room between the projected rate and
where the collar would likely be. Furuichi asked if PERS could project this. Kanner answered no but
the City could have their numbers as early as this month. Furuichi asked if Kanner knew where the
collar is. Kanner answered this is typically 4 percentage points above where you were previously.
Furuichi asked if it was time to consider a worst case scenario projection. Kanner answered it would
be better to wait until the City receives their actual numbers.

Stromberg asked if the PERS assessment could go up another 10% above the $1.5 million. Kanner
answered he hoped it was only that much. Stromberg explained to Furuichi that the collar is a way
of limiting the total impact of the deficit and funding for PERS so that it doesn’t bankrupt
municipalities, but if you hit that collar it means what you owe has increased more than that and this
is a protection. He continued that it protects you but it also forces your liability into the future.
Furuichi responded that he understands the concept that if the actual increase is above the collar
then the City has accrued unfunded liability. The concern that he has is it will add debt to debt and
adds burden to employees down the road. He noted that projections were out last spring and were
dire then and said he believes they were inaccurate then.

Page 2 of 12



Stromberg asked Kanner what the rate of return is on the PERS investment portfolio causing the
increased deficit. Kanner believed the assumption given for crediting member’s accounts was 7.5%.
Moran said he thought 8.5% and Furuichi interjected that he thought it was even higher.

Furuichi expressed concern about mass retirements and believes this could be a liability that needs
to be taken into account.

Stromberg asked if staff can calculate where we are in relation to the collar. Kanner explained that
the collar is not a set number and varies from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. He continued that on
average the collar is designed to disallow any particular payroll rate increase by more than 4
percentage points, however it can exceed it. If PERS determines the system is less than 70%
funded they can dispense with the collar all together.

Stromberg reframed Furuichi’s question regarding whether the City is getting into a situation where
unfunded liability is growing beyond PERS rates. He pointed out that PERS raised the City's rate
based on our actuarial calculation and believes we need to get these numbers from PERS. Kanner
agreed noting the City's Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP) rates are reasonable for
general service police and fire, however this will impact the City negatively and create higher rates
for those departments. PERS has been warning this will be the first round of several increases and
the idea behind the collar is to fix the unfunded liability over time instead of all at once. The problem
this is causing PERS is the liability keeps growing. Stromberg asked if the City is about to reach the
collar. Kanner explained they are looking at the unfunded liability and the ratio of this to the funded
portion and when PERS gave the City their projected rates, Oregon was approximately 78%
funded. The issue is not particularly rate of return as it applies to Ashland specifically, but rather
what it means for the unfunded liability which is still over 70% funded even with the lower rate of

return.

Runkel asked if there was any activity between municipalities and school districts to get the
legislature to deal with the issue. Kanner responded there was and it is a number one priority for the
League of Oregon Cities. He understood that the PERS board is putting together proposals for the
legislature to consider in the next session but was unsure what they were, however he does
suspect that if some are implemented we will see a lot of people rushing to retirement because it
will be too costly to continue working.

Moran referred to the February 18 notes and asked Tuneberg if the City share of unfunded liability
was $3.58 million. Tuneberg answered yes. Moran asked if this had increased. Tuneberg said yes
but he hasn’t seen the numbers for this year. Moran questioned if we have to pay the unfunded
liability or if it is used to calculate what the City has to pay. Tuneberg responded it is used to
calculate what the City pays. Moran asked if it could be stable now. Tuneberg answered yes. Moran
noted the projected return of this fund is 8.5% and asked what a realistic assumption of the actual
return was. Tuneberg said he didn’t know what PERS experienced.

Stromberg noted some municipalities issued bonds in an attempt to play the market better than
PERS but that was not something the City would do. Moran asked if that was something that the
City would consider doing. Kanner answered that was something PERS allowed jurisdictions to do
12-15 years ago. They were allowed to establish side accounts during a time where there was a
similar problem of sharply increasing rates and he doesn't believe that PERS is allowing that at this
time. Stromberg noted at the time, interest rates were high and they were attempting to take
advantage of those, now it would be a case of taking advantage of low interest rates for funding.
Moran thinks the City should consider this option. Kanner noted a lot of the municipalities regretted
that decision when the recession hit. Tuneberg noted initial participants in that option did well but
many after 2002 did not.

Page 3 of 12



4t quarterly financial report
Tuneberg outlined the financial report which was presented in full at City Council meeting on August
2, 2016.

Furuichi asked what the total F&B revenues would be. Tuneberg explained this report doesn’t
include preliminary accruals therefore that number wouldn’t be accurate until after July. Tuneberg
said he did a comparison for the entire year. Kanner stated it was approximately $2.8 million total
for FY16 and the projection was $2.63 million and they ended up approximately $168,000 over that.
Tuneberg clarified he didn’t do a comparison to budget, rather a year to year. He went on to explain
that Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) is up year to year 12.9% over a total of $2.46 million in 2015.
F&B is up 8.6% over a 2015 total of $2.65 million. Furuichi asked which category F&B appears in.
Tuneberg said 20% is for AP&R open space recorded in the City Capital Improvement Funds (CIP)
fund and 80% in Waste Water Fund. The report has preliminary numbers and the final numbers will
show up in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Furuichi referred to the summary on page
2 and asked if it includes all of the TOT & F&B tax. Tuneberg answered it is all included in Taxes on
that page. Tuneberg noted the report is a city wide summary. Furuichi asked where this is allocated.
Tuneberg answered on pages 12 & 15 of the report and reminded members these are preliminary
numbers and do not include accruals.

Cody referred to the TOT being up 13% and asked what happens to the excess. Tuneberg
explained all TOT monies go in to the general fund and excess monies are rolled over to the
following year and are controlled by a resolution that council passes each year. Stromberg noted
that some of these funds are marked to be used for tourism and some are unrestricted.

Runkel referred to large balances in the water, waste water & street funds and asked what the
interest rates are. Tuneberg answered about .25% and that there were some that have been
invested by the City Recorder that are receiving a slightly better rate. Runkel asked why they are
allowed to grow so large. Tuneberg explained 68% of those funds are restricted and are specifically
allocated for projects so the funds sit there and wait for a qualifying project. Runkel asked about the
large increase in the waste water fund. Tuneberg explained this was System Development Charges
(SDCs) and there needs to be a qualifying SDC project for use. Runkel asked if this accumulation is
due to charging customers too much. Tuneberg pointed out that policy and managerial decisions
dictate the money be set aside for SDC projects, money to defray future debt service, cash fund
projects, and money that helps the City meet their covenants on any borrowing. It is a very complex
mix of dollars. Runkel asked for a comparison of having customers fund the growth as opposed to
borrowing money. Tuneberg said, depending on the project and the type of borrowing, interest
costs are approximately 2.5% to 3%. Runkel believes council should reconsider growing the funds
at the expense of customers and waiting until the projects arise and then borrowing the money.

Stromberg referred to the Water Advisory Committee and its determination that to raise interest
rates at short notice for projects would be a shock to the community and how they recommended to
increase rates slowly each year with little impact to citizens. Runkel disagreed and asked that it be
revisited stating he doesn’t believe the accounting is correct. Stromberg countered noting the point
of the decision was to have the least impact on citizens.

Darrow asked for an update on the Health Benefits Fund. Kanner reported despite a bad year, the
City is within budget. Final accruals are not yet available but the preliminary number was a 94%
loss ratio. He added that the Employee Benefits Advisory Committee (EBAC) is engaged in
discussions about changes to the plan to lower the cost of the benefits and these recommendations
should go to Council by spring. Darrow asked about moving away from being self-insured. Kanner
said it is cheaper being self-insured and since its implementation they have saved at least a $1
million dollars, however, the City hasn’t been able to build the reserves and has only paid back % of
the loan to the reserve fund.

Page 4 of 12



Furuichi asked what that $1 million dollars means. Kanner answered if the City had remained fully
insured with Pacific Source with the current plan, premiums would have gone up significantly more
than with a self-insured entity. Furuichi asked if it were possible to get a cost estimate if we were to
reframe the plan. Kanner explained Pacific Source no longer offers that plan and was doubtful
anyone does based on its favorable benefits and they wouldn’t be able to quote that for us. Furuichi
asked if there were plans to change the benefit structure. Kanner said the intention of the advisory
committee was to discuss the possibility of making changes and lowering the cost. Furuichi asked if
staff could bring a cost estimate of that scenario. Kanner answered, assuming they could find an
insurer who offered that plan then yes. Furuichi stated while he is happy for employees to have a
gold plated health plan, he feels there should be full disclosure to the tax payers that they will be
paying more tax to fund the current level of benefits. Kanner noted if an insurer were to estimate the
cost for the current plan under their rates it would be more expensive than what we currently pay as

a self-insured organization.

Stromberg referred to 2 years prior when the decision was made to move to being self-insured and
how the City did an interim step because they couldn’t get actuarial figures on our own covered
members. At the time we were in CIS which is a state wide pool. He pointed out that CIS rates were
going up 11% that year. The City came to an agreement with Pacific Source to keep the City’s rate
flat for 2 years. The first year saved the City $440,000 and the second year was never calculated
however the City did receive rebates. He estimated that with these combined the City has saved a
lot of money, however staff would need to go back and calculate CIS increases to figure out exactly
how much. He went on to explain that the City has union contracts and commitments in those
contracts which somewhat limits the ability outside of bargaining periods to adjust those benefits.
The whole structure of the union contracts is keyed off of fire and police who have a no strike
clause. This clause gives them the right to force the City to go to compulsory arbitration and the
arbitrator looks at what the City is paying and what fire and police in other jurisdictions are paying

that are comparable.

Furuichi expressed concern at the lack of growth in reserves and increased losses and questioned
if the City has a secondary insurance for large losses and if that would mean even more cost if that
insurance was utilized. He believes the fact that the City can’t find an insurance company who will
quote on the current City benefits is a factor that needs to be considered. Stromberg pointed out
that the reason insurance company quotes would come out higher is because those companies

would be taking a profit.

Runkel referred to pages 14-15 and asked what the “other” financing sources were;, $14.9 million in
water and $5.3 million in waste water funds. Tuneberg explained these are potential borrowings.
Runkel referred to page 23 and asked about the fund balance line; particularly a percentage of
6,809.1% and asked if this was a typo. Tuneberg explained this number is derived from dividing

$273,318 by $4,014.

Runkel referred to page 24 and questioned the small amount of money that has been spent.
Tuneberg explained that would be covered later in the CIP section.

Furuichi asked for clarification regarding CIP for Parks & Recreation (P&R) and asked if the 20%
F&B tax goes to P&R. Tuneberg explained the System Development Charges (SDCs) and F&B tax
for parks are recorded in the city’s CIP Fund 410. He noted when it transferred to P&R CIP Fund
(411) is called Charges for Services - Internal and is used for future funding of projects. Furuichi
questioned the mismatching totals of the 410 account on page 12 and the 411 account on page 24
of the report. Tuneberg explained that because of GASB, when we move funds into a component
unit, we have to name the funds differently This includes not only some portions of the $431,530 but
also prior F&B funds that were released from the 410 to reimburse for projects as well as SDCs that
we might have transferred over plus transfers from other unrestricted money that isn’t F&B. He
explained that you cannot get an exact number here due to timing and these are summary reports.

Page 5 of 12



Moran asked who negotiates union contracts for the City. Kanner responded it depends on which
union we are negotiating with but the City would typically have the HR manager and in many cases
Lee Tuneberg participate in the bargaining process. The City would also draw on department heads
and senior staff who would typically manage the people we are bargaining with.

Moran referred to $6.5 million in the street fund on page 10 of the report and asked what F&B tax is
used for if not all being used for streets pointing out only 21% had been used to date. Tuneberg
explained that $3.68 million divided by the 2 year budget of $18 million is how you derive 20%.
Moran rephrased his question asking what street operations are used for. Kanner answered the
fund pays for the 5 member street crew and the street supervisor who do routine maintenance and
crack seal as well as striping, maintenance, street sweeping, and storm drain maintenance with
some contracted out for slurry seal projects. This is basic repair and maintenance of the City streets
and some maintenance of traffic lights. Moran asked for confirmation that this is not a duplication of
the F&B tax function. Kanner answered that the F&B tax would go toward pavement management
programs to overlay all the arterial and collector streets.

Cody asked what percentage employees pay toward their premium for health care. Kanner
answered 5%.

Moran referred to the Telecommunication Fund & Ashland Fiber Network (AFN) on page 17 of the
report and noted at the last meeting it was discussed that AFN was running below revenue
budgeted and that it looks as though that's still happening. He stated he is concerned this could
create a large deficit. Kanner explained that customer loss has stopped and accounts are flat. He
also noted there are new rate schedules which make selling AFN more profitable for the ISPs.
Moran asked if increased profit meant the cost structure has changed. Kanner said yes the
wholesale price that the City charges the ISPs has changed and makes it more profitable for them
to sell AFN as well as having increased the charges to purchase the service directly from AFN,
which makes it more attractive to go the ISPs. Moran asked if Kanner was confident going forward.
Kanner answered he can’t guarantee anything but that the plan throughout has been to boost
revenue and they had anticipated some increase in customers and flat customer numbers is a good

sign.

Marsh commented that the City is engaged in an AFN marketing process with a goal of
strengthening the relationship with the partners and being able to market the system as a whole
which will be an advantage for some customer confusion that has been experienced.

Furuichi asked if the City increased rates to customers and lowered rates to wholesalers. Kanner
explained one of the concerns of the ISPs was there is not enough margin between charges and
wholesale cost to make it profitable to market AFN. He noted there was also concern the City was
selling direct to customers. As a way to address these concerns and encourage ISPs to sell AFN
the City recreated the rate structure with new services and higher speeds. They also guaranteed
that we would not undercut the ISPs when selling directly. Therefore there is a higher margin if they
sell at our recommended rate due to a larger gap. Also with the City selling retail direct at a higher
rate than the recommended ISP rate, this encourages customers to buy from ISPs.

Furuichi asked if there were commitments to increase customer count. Kanner answered not that
he was aware of. Furuichi believes the City has created a greater margin for ISP’s with the
anticipation they would seek out more customers and asked if our customer count was flat.

Stromberg suggested Marsh, who has been serving on the committee which helped restructure the
rates, would be better to talk to this. Furuichi recalled being given a rate plan by Dennis Slattery at
the commencement of his Budget Committee service and he feels that plan is wrong for the City.
He believes that a plan with a good tier strategy would serve the City better. He asked if City is

Page 6 of 12



doing that. Kanner answered the City is following the plan with new tiered rates related to higher
speed levels and noted AFN is now able to offer higher speeds and more competitive rates than
Charter®. He also noted Charter's® market style of offering lower rates and then increasing those
rates in the second year of their contract and pointed out AFN's rates are very competitive in that
sense. He explained the vast majority of AFN customers don’'t get AFN from AFN, but from the
ISP’s and the City made a decision many years ago that ISP’s would be the primary marketing tool
for selling AFN. For a period of time the City policy was that we would not sell directly to customers,
however, the City reneged on this decision when one of the ISP’s folded and AFN subsequently
took their customers. He stated if someone comes and wants to purchase AFN direct, we will sell it
to them with full disclosure that it's cheaper to go to Ashland Home Net but we will not turn people

away if they wish to buy direct from us.

Marsh explained that she and the Mayor are members of the ad hoc committee who is trying to
decipher functional solutions for AFN and have concluded the issue of customer confusion around
the different levels of service is being addressed. Marsh suggested any one of the budget members
who would like to sit down and discuss these matters were free to contact her. Furuichi said he
would like to see the business plan. It was discussed that AFN service could be directly supplied to
13,000 households in Ashland but currently serves 4,000.

Stromberg pointed out that the ISP’s own their customers and we are not in a free market situation
where we can compete with them.

Mark Holden, Director of Information Tech. and Electric Utility, noted the City also has reduced the
cost of internet which has allowed AFN to increase their margin.

P&R performance audit
Michael Black presented the results of the P&R performance audit and noted that they are right at

the cusp of the adoption. He presented the following information.

e Performance Audit Timeline
RFP Out — October 7, 2015

(o]

o Contract Approved — January 21, 2016

o Matrix Consulting Group $49,000

o Work Progression

o Feb. 17-19  Consultants On-site

o March 17 APRC Profile Document

o March 30 Diagnostic Assessment

o April 27 Steering Committee Meeting

o June 13 Draft Report Received

o June 21 Draft Final Report Received

o June 26 Report Presented to P&R Commissioners
o July-Aug. Revisions made to Final Report

o Sept7 Audit Committee Approved Report

e Project Scope of Work
o Document current services and evaluate opportunities to continue providing high
levels of service.

o Compare APRC to ‘benchmarks’ and to ‘peer’ communities.

o Evaluate:
= staffing and other resources
» how services are organized
= management, including community outreach
= existing and potential partnerships with other public, private and non-profit

entities in the region, including outsourcing

Page 7 of 12



= current form of governance

Methodology of review
o Collected Staff and Stakeholder Input
o Data collection and analysis of:
= Programs, service levels and resources, costs and revenues.
= improvement opportunities working toward detailed plans for implementation
o Compared APRC services to national ‘best practices’
o Collaborated with APRC staff, Commissioners, City Officials and Project Steering
Committee.

Study results — Admin Division
o Expand the CIP to include:
= Repair and replacement plan
=  Technology plan
o Streamline internal operations including:
= Policies and procedures
*= Joint-use agreements
o Create an APRC ‘brand’
Create a golf operations unit in the Administration Division
o Maintain existing governance structure

o]

Study results — Recreation Division

o Development of a comprehensive recreation plan for the future
Identify community needs
Streamline internal operations, including policies and procedures
Expand customer feedback and input:

» Program evaluation

» Advisory groups
o Focus on program cost recovery
o Increase services to the underserved

00O

Study results — P&R Division
o Focus on:
* maintenance of existing facilities:

Quality maintenance standards/performance indicators
Routine maintenance procedures
Training
Volunteers, seasonal, contracting
o Adopt a computerized maintenance management system.
Develop a detailed inventory of P&R and open space assets.
o Streamline internal operations:

» Maintenance operations

» Pubic park information

0]

Study results — Golf Operations

o Create Golf Operations Division

= Consolidate pro shop and golf maintenance in the Admin. Div.
Create Golf Operations Manager Position
Incorporate ‘business model’ Management Strategies.
Expand program opportunities with increased marketing efforts.
Recognize that the golf course condition is a key element to its success.

0 00O

General observations from auditors.
Page 8 0f 12



“Agency goals and objectives focus on future direction of organization.”
“Basic organizational infrastructure for success is in place.”

“Management leadership ready to move to next level.”

“Positive working relationships between APRC and the City.”

“P&R, programs and services are important to the community.”
“Streamlining internal operations, focusing on preventive maintenance and
increasing services will significantly increase the APRC’s effectiveness.”

o “Concentrating on maintenance of existing facilities should be considered.”

O 0O O0O0O0CO

e Implementation process
o Link Recommendations to Adopted APRC Goals
o Prioritize Recommendations
» 47 recommendations total
= 32 groups of recommendations
Determine Fiscal or Staffing Impacts
Assign Project Managers
Establish Timeframe for Each Recommendation
Commission Adoption of Audit Recommendations and Implementation Strategy

O 0 0O

Mr. Black closed stating he believed that all of these things can be achieved in the next 2 years.
Gates asked when the finalization date would be. Black answered Monday September 2612016

Mr. Black was asked by Runkel to explain the rating order. Mr. Black replied, critical, necessary and
then desirable. He explained some things that may seem critical are actually desirable because
they are already implemented and ongoing therefore, they aren’t critical.

Moran asked Mr. Black to define cost recovery. Black answered that P&R success is measured
differently than a business and unless they have an enterprise system the programs are there for
the benefit of the people. Moran agreed but noted without golf clubs, you can't play golf and
regarding the golf “business” P&R should be stringent because there are other golf courses around.
He pointed out that personnel services cost is projected at 120% of projected revenue which has
increased 150% with a 2017-19 projection of 200%. He also noted that revenue is down 10% as
well as maintenance and material and services being down 12%. He said he believes P&R are
paying fewer people more money to generate less revenue and that is not viable especially in a
facility that doesn’t cater to the entire population. Mr. Black stated he doesn’t use the fact that P&R
is a government organization as an excuse; staff and the commissioners look at these as
businesses and try to use business models when doing so. He added when you are looking at fees
and charges there is a limit that P&R can charge customers and if P&R starts charging more than
other agencies, for example YMCA, things will start to taper off. Mr. Black stated that if 5 years from
now, the golf course is not working, he will accept that. He pointed out that part of the audit was to
determine how to fix these issues and now is the time to implement those solutions. He said the
P&R Commission will make decisions based on what they think is the level of importance for
maintaining these different amenities and this will dictate decisions of how much they will be
subsidized and the effect on fees and charges. He also noted the golf course is open to everyone
and disproportionally used buy a variety of people. Moran pointed out again that while he agrees
with that, the access to it is considerably less than other amenities. He used the example, unless
you have golf clubs you can't use it therefor the percentage of people who can use it is low.

Stromberg pointed out that the discussion contained policy and budget issues, and that most of
what Moran is discussing is how much we should subsidize a particular activity like golf and while
he himself has no political interest in the matter, it is a policy of the P&R Commission. He explained
whether they are using a cost accounting system that tells them all the costs and the true subsidy
they are making, that is a budget issue. Moran stated he believes we should be aware of what

Page 9 of 12



these costs are and make an economic decision to advise the P&R if they should be investing more
money into this. Stromberg believes that a directive of that nature would be a policy decision. Moran

agreed.

Runkel noted it was interesting that 6 of the 9 items in the report are critical and involve the golf
course. Mr. Black explained the reason being was they spent a lot of time with the consultants at
the golf course because they believe it's a viable asset and while it is a timely process he believes
there is a lot of opportunity there. He explained there are other programs such as archery that are
now taking place there as well.

Furuichi asked what the revenue policy for the golf club is and if Mr. Black would be bringing that to
the budget committee as well as referred to the revenue model for the ice rink and asked if that was
a policy. Mr. Black explained every year the commission looks at the cost recovery for all of the
programs which then sets the rate, however, P&R didn’t change their rates this year as it was
undergoing the audit. Mr. Black said this year things will look a little different. Furuichi asked if cost
recovery would be part of the revenue policy. Mr. Black answered yes. Furuichi asked if the two
golfing clubs who use the course are providing any cost recovery assistance. Mr. Black answered
while they pay for their rounds and organize tournaments, no fundraising was being done. He
added while the volunteer system in the city is robust, it isn’'t highly utilized at the golf course.
Furuichi asked for a full copy of the report. This was provided to him by Ms. Blackman via email.

Runkel called this item closed.

Stromberg withdrew the item he earlier requested be included due to lack of presence of budget
members.

Capital improvement plans — project identification, funding and prioritization

Kanner spoke to this and explained while there is no legal requirement to show a CIP in the budget
or for the City to have a CIP, it is considered a “best practice” by the Government Finance Officers
Association. He explained that a CIP is not a mandate or that the cost listed on the CIP is a limit to
how much is spent or that funds can’t be moved around to fund that CIP. He explained that a CIP
identifies the need for building, infrastructure, technology etc. and determines the estimated cost,
prioritizes the projects, and develops financing strategies. He noted the first step of a CIP is a
master plan which determines the vision for the project and identifies the funding source. He
continued that the governing body then makes its capital investment decision on basis of the long
range master plans. He explained that a CIP can be driven by things other than master plans such
as citizen request, neighborhood plans, and the availability of grant funds, but in general these
things should be reviewed in context of consistency with the master plan. The master plan should
strike a balance between the vision of the governing body, the vision of the master plan, and the
City’s financial capacity to fund it. Financial factors are a major part of the development of master
plans which in turn drives the CIP and both cost and revenue streams need to be considered.
Kanner turned the topic over to Tuneberg.

Tuneberg explained that projects are included in the budget to create appropriations. Appropriations
are spending authority and are placed in the budget based on what the departments bring forward.
If all things align, the City then has the ability to spend the money on that project. He reminded the
committee that in the budget projects are shown as an appropriation and when the project happens
it appears as an expenditure. When we add projects to the budget we must have an offset,
explaining that offsets come in many different forms. Tuneberg referred to a question earlier in the
meeting regarding financing in certain funds in the budget and explained that money was placed
there to recognize that in order to put the projects in the budget the City may need to borrow
money. He clarified that not all projects are funded with borrowed money; sometimes they are done
with money on hand e.g. SDC’s that grow over time. The City also puts in other financing and

Page 10 of 12



referred to issuing bonds or getting bank loans or funding from other sources such as grants, but
that these projects may have to be listed in the CIP and in our budget to qualify to request the grant.

Tuneberg praised Public Works for how successful they have been getting money from the State
through the Safe Drinking Water Act and reminded the commission that while we budget those
costs, the City doesn't actually see that money up front, it comes as reimbursements from the State.

If we borrow money and don't do a project and haven't used the money, that money sits in the
ending fund balance and is used the following year. If we don’t plan for it, don’t borrow, and don’t do
it, there is no impact to the EFB. If there is money that is restricted and we don’t use it, that money
rolls over and remains restricted for that project, however if it rolls back into the fund the department
will need to re-budget it in the next budget.

Furuichi asked if there were any 2013-2015 CIP’s that lapsed. Tuneberg said he is sure there were
but the departments have that information. Furuichi would like to see those identified for the
committee’s information.

Furuichi asked how debt service is funded. Tuneberg explained you borrow money and over 10 or
20 years it is paid back with interest. If it is an enterprise, normally it is paid back with rates and
fees, if it is not an enterprise, bonds are issued and those are paid off with property tax. ifitis
funded by SDCs it would be repaid with SDC revenue. He added there must be a tie between CIP’s
and how it is paid for and if it is not paid for in cash we generate an obligation.

Cody referred to Nevada Street and its increasing cost and questioned her ability to ask questions
about increases to CIPs. Stromberg reiterated the role of the budget committee and noted if the
budget committee decides this isn’t a solid budget we cannot recommend it. He explained when we
are talking about P&R and setting rates, advice from the budget committee would be policy based.

Moran asked if a CIP didn’t start in this budget cycle would the department have to re propose it in
the next budget cycle. Tuneberg answered yes. Moran suggested that a start date for each program
be entered into the CIP. Tuneberg agreed that this is something that could be done. Kanner asked
what the budget committee would do with this information. Moran explained it was informative.

Furuichi pointed out there are a number of CIPs which span multiple years, for example the waste
water treatment plant, which will cost $7 million this year and asked what we have spent in total.
Scott Fleury — Engineering Services Manager, answered $40 million for the upgrade in 2002 when
the plant was fully operational. Furuichi asked if there is a GASB34 report on the capital assets for
the City that would give us that number and noted one of the questions that keeps coming up is why
the City continues to spend money on the wastewater treatment plant when the F&B tax report just
released indicated a surplus and that F&B could be diverted. He noted that one option was to lower
that tax to 4% and another was to move it to streets and asked why. Marsh answered there is a
bond payment which can’t be repaid until the bond expires and therefore the surplus was
recommended to go to streets. Kanner interjected and said the debt service on the wastewater
treatment plant also comes from rates and a certain amount of debt payment or capital expenditure
is built into wastewater rates. Additional money has been flowing into the fund for the past few
years and has allowed the City to back off the projected rates that were included in the wastewater
master plan. If the City had continued with that schedule they would be seeing 10% increases for
the next 3 or 4 years. This has instead allowed 8% this year and 5% next year with normal
inflationary increases each year after that. Furuichi asked if the surplus can pay for the wastewater
plant. Kanner answered no. Stromberg explained that the street maintenance program is absolutely
essential to long term care of the streets and the F&B tax is proposed for that because a lot of the
people who come to the city to eat are using our streets but don’t pay regular taxes. Furuichi asked
how much of the F&B is actually going to the street fund because only $2.1 million was generated.
Stromberg answered it is going to pay debt service on a staged series of bond issues that match

Page 11 of 12



our ability to do the construction projects to regain control of street program. Furuichi asked if the
$13 million that the City is spending on the street program covers any of the new CIP projects.
Kanner answered it includes capital projects and much of that can be new construction or
anticipated grants and even if we don’t have the grant in hand we would appropriate it so we can
spend the money if it’s received during the budget cycle. He noted ongoing routine maintenance is
close to $3 million and the rest appropriated money is mostly for capital projects. It was agreed to
discuss this at another time.

Kanner mentioned that staff were present to answer questions regarding CIP projects.

Runkel asked Mr. Black if the slowness of spending in P&R has anything to do with the master plan.
Mr. Black answered yes, P&R is trying to get on track with spending and completing CIPs was by
hiring a project manager for the first 6 months of the fiscal year. He explained that some projects
moved slower e.g. Garfield Park which is $850,000, the $360,000 sale of a property which came
through just after the fiscal year and if you add up all of the projects that are ready to go, it totals
$1.495 million which in addition to the $360,000 property sale is 49% of the CIP budget.

Cody referred to North Mountain Park and asked how that is reflected in this budget. Mr. Black
answered there are a lot of projects that have been postponed or cancelled for example projects
that are too small to be considered CIP as well as two projects which happened by surprise; dry rot
in the golf club house and the North Mountain Beach Street crossing where there was an issue with
the possibility that the bridge could collapse.

There were no further questions on this topic.

Furuichi suggested next time CIP be placed first so that staff don’t have to wait. He also asked if we
could change the budget presentation to break out personnel services into salary, fringe benefits
and overtime so it's more in compliance with the LL30 form from the Department of Revenue.
Kanner responded that staff can look into this if space in the document allows.

Kanner noted that the tier one accounts in PERS were credited 7.75% in 2015 and the rate of return
on earnings was 2.21%.

ADJOURNMENT
Moved GATES
Second LUCAS

To adjourn the meeting

All Ayes
MOTION APPROVED

The meeting was adjourned at 8:16pm.
Respectfully submitted

Kristy Blackman
Administrative Assistant

Page 12 of 12



May 11, 2017

Dear Budget Committee Members,
Welcome to the first 2017-19 biennial budget meeting.

We are pleased to have your participation, and sincerely appreciate your assistance and support in
helping us prepare for the coming two years.

Included in this binder you will find the following information:

1. The 2017-19 proposed budget. Please keep in mind that this is a preliminary draft of the final
budget document which will be completed after final Council adoption in June — editing and
refining of this document is ongoing.

2. Three budget committee meeting agendas. These agendas provide the date, time, and
place for each scheduled budget meeting — as well as the departments that will be presenting
each evening.

3. A brief recap of the budget rules/process. Please review if possible, we will also go over this
briefly in the first meeting.

4. September 8, 2016 budget meeting minutes. Please review prior to the meeting as the
motion to approve these is early on the agenda.

We look forward to a successful budget process and thank you in advance for your help in this
endeavor.

Sincerely,

Budget Officer

Administrative Services Department Tel: 541-488-5300 ]
Beverly Adams, Interim Director Fax: 541-552-2059 ‘ .‘
20 East Main Street ) TTY: 800-735-2900 '

Ashland, Oregon 97520
www.ashland.or.us



Document(s) Submitted at the
05/11/2017
Budget Committee
Meeting



Sulomixted 0y Bryan Solai
D M'\j S-u-

Dear City Council Members, Budget Committee Members, and Mayor
Stromberg,

We are Ashland citizens who served on the Ad-Hoc Committee appointed by
Mayor Stromberg that the developed Ashland Climate and Energy Action Plan
(CEAP). The Ad-Hoc committee was comprised of 11 voting members, and 3
very important non-voting high school student members. In addition, two city
staff planned each meeting with Councilor Rosenthal, attended each meeting,
and worked closely with our consultant.

We had over thirty meetings. We planned and attended three well attended
public events. Many of us (Sohl, Koopman, MacGinnis, Beigel-Coryell) met for a
year prior to the formal start of the Ad-Hoc CEAP and helped lay some of the the
groundwork for the committee. In addition, there were countless hours (paid) put
in by our consultant Cascadia. | figure that there were over 800 hours of
dedicated formal volunteer hours spent drafting this plan, and this only counts the
hours of the volunteer CEAP Committee members, and not the countless hours
of other Ashland citizens who made great contributions to the plan.

Perhaps the strongest recommendation to come out of the final Ashland CEAP
was the recommendation that a new, fully funded paid staff person be hired to
guide and shepherd the plan through to fruition. The success of the plan will
involve a tremendous amount of coordination between city staff, all city
departments, and the Ashland Citizenry. Other cities that have passed
aggressive climate plans have recognized the need for such a staff person
employed by the city.

Dr. Koopman makes the following points: “I have heard form Seattle's Climate
Action Planner and | have heard here at the National Adaptation Forum (which |
am currently attending) as well as previously throughout the field of climate
action, that the #1 most important component for success of a climate plan is to
have a CHAMPION for the plan - someone in the higher level of govt. who knows
the field and is absolutely able to get others to understand what needs to be
done and do it. Someone who is enthusiastic about the plan and is able to
clearly articulate its importance. Someone who’s main job is to make sure
every decision made in every department helps to build success. Someone who
can get the public on board and work with diverse groups.”

We feel it is imperative that this position be funded.

The amount of citizen participation in this process was outstanding. In particular,
the input of the youth of Ashland at all of our CEAP meetings, and at nearly all of
the City Council meetings in the past year regarding the climate issues the CEAP
wrestled with was most heartening.

We owe it to our youth to support the CEAP Plan, and do what we can for the



future health of the planet our youth will inherit from us.

| implore you to fund the city position of “coordinator for the CEAP Plan”. | can
think of no other new need for city funding that is as critical.

Thank you for your consideration.

Bryan Sohl MD Ashland Conservation Commission, CEAP Member
Greg Jones PhD Climate Scientist, CEAP Member
Marni Koopman PhD Co-Chair Ashland Conservation Commission
Climate Scientist, CEAP Member
Rich Rosenthal Ashland City Council, Ashland City Council Liason for

CEAP Ad-Hoc Committee
Louise Shawkat ANP CEAP Member
Roxane Beigel-Coryell ~ Ashland Conservation Commission, CEAP Member
SOU, Director of Sustainability and Recycling

Claudia Alick CEAP Member

Jim Hartman CEAP Member
Ashland High School

Cindy Bernard CEAP Member

Business Owner



For \ WAV T

COuite. Sheaw

)

4

calatle

s
T

=

WY

and Maoynr

<
<
RO )

cmbers

Budaet Commitiee Me

3

fp

T N W I

e City Councit Membars

o e i

De:

- &

nd Clima

eveloped Ashla

dent imemoe

-3
L

A

i

oy

tth

o

and w

feg]

v

me

¥
J

Coryel

Beigel

Al

MacGi
anda t

j=d

NODM AN

{

i

ome of the the

~F

e

G iay

f

ntle

I .
e
PR
LR 4

{

™

- A D
(OIS e

Nt

G-

1
5
18]

riroat moriter

RS H

iy

wangi

HR S

oy throyd g

A

;'?‘

o

nvolve a treimen

agroundw

D
=
D

i

i

~

duh

v

N QM

o ataff

L
-
=

r
G
-

£

lala iz o

w¥

SURWLS

TINFLY EELS

YINg

floy

m

kegthe

nma

m
<&

Ko

O be done

t

e
T

o

what ne

i

~t fyr

Yy
ol

oOm

f

1

Ph

tan

HeI81¢

¢

ot iy

st
=1V
1Y

~

SVE

St et B

i

aeU.

e fur

4.
L

SO

tadi

$he e b Ble ]
u

a4
I
e

nis pus

pie
A

4H
<
-

<.

2 3 P
anding

st

'
i

(8]
W

3l
LA R

5

AR

S8

SOl O\ R TRF Ty
IS Brocess

L

m th

nation

!

3

articin

™
o AT LT

doial

A

e cnnpimnt

f

T

-

%

And dtl

gs.

£ m
Lt

friee

)
oA

T A
Ay

v

UL

>l

3

~F

§




We owe it to our youth to support the CEAP Plan, and do what we can for the
future health of the planet our youth will inherit from us.

| implore you to fund the city position of "coordinator for the CEAP Plan”. {can
think of no other new need for city funding that is as critical.

Thank you for your consideration

Bryan Sohl MD Ashland Conservation Commission CEAP Member
Greg Jones PhD Climate Scientist, CEAP Member
Marni Koopman PhD Co-Chair fﬁ? and Conservation Commission
Climate Scientist CEAP Member
Hich Rosenthal Ashiand u‘y Councit, Ashland City Councit Liason for
CEAP Ad-Hoc Committee
Louise Shawkat ANP CEAP Member
) ommission. CEAP Member
SQU. D
Claudia Al Memt
Jim %'%art‘*;saﬁ CEAF Member
Ashland High Sch
.w,!ndy Bernard CEAP Member
DUSINES
Stuart G CEAP Membe:

COOP Sustainability Coordinator



Ashland Municipal Court
Revenue
Year by year comparison

$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000 -
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000

$0

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
2 YEAR
YEAR TOTAL # OF CASES FILED REVENUE
& percentage difference from
previous year

2016 2,817  18% $357,437.83
2015 3,441  $10% $447,640.24
2014 3,819  V16% $502,185.98
2013 4,533 5% $534,660.82
2012 4,758  T27% $600,968.18
2011 3,759  123% $555,586.97
2010 4,907 T8% $594,816.46
2009 4,554  126% $537,502.25
2008 3,613  21% $506,720.51
2007 4,585  415% $402,506.07

:’-wcl';,L Tur~r S-14.17

During the last 4 years, 2012 to 2016, the total number of ALL cases filed in Ashland Municipal Court
declined by 59%. During this same period, the total number of Traffic cases filed declined by 48%. (see below)

TRAFFIC COMPARISON FROM 2016 to 2012 - Revenue from Traffic Offenses

YEAR # OF TRAFFIC CASES FiLED REVENUE
& percentage difference from
previous year
2016 1,666  120% $147,459.95
2015 2,072 125% $185,658.23
2014 2,747  118% $232,101.27
2013 3,343 13% $239,522.68
2012 3,450  433% $395,285.07




Euenion, Submaiyed
Se i)

Budget Committee Guidelines
Purpose

r Local Budgeting in Oregon stetes, “Many pacple rely

h ! ¥
as a2n ejecied or appoinied officisl, to see th at the budget is preparec correctly.” You will find the law
in Ch 294 of the Oregon Revised Statues. The statue to first reference is “284.321 Purpeses.”

4
rograms of a municipai corperation and the fiscal

(€3]

-

5) To provide for the control of revenues and expenditure for the promotion of efficiency and
economy in the expenditure of pubnc funds. 294.321 (5)

(&)
"{
(o]
M
3
o
o8
(0]
-+
-y
m
e
[
o
ﬁ T
ot
o
>
(e
o
®
-
w
(O]
"
.
Eé
®
n
t
O
-3

P

Below are some important definitions & complete list can be found in Chapter 284.311.

Budget — “..2 plan of financial operation embodying an estimate of expe dsture> for a given period or
purpcse and the proposed means of r’inancmg L 294.311 (5). itiszafinancialp an estimate of
revenues and expenditures and is an expression of financial policies. it must be prcs&nc:u based on
fund and organizaticnal unit. 254.388 (2). And_, it must contain separate object classificati for
Personne! Services, Materials and services and Capital Outlays. 294.388 (3]

Appropriations — It is defined as “..authorization granted by the governing body to make expenditures
and to incur obligations for specific purposes.” 284.311 {3)* This is an official act required by law t

spend the Pubiic’s money.

ie of o pen wWitures tor a *u onope riod o T purpese and

fation nicar

Type here]



iC

Iy liable

ds publ
vil

i

0 expen

/R

\¢

cial
aw shallbe ¢

=

2

-

[O2 R0
L/
¥

3

‘Any public

cther purpose than authorized b

owever, ’

thin the Governing Bedies authority to set

vithout an appropriation. Therefore, it is the role of the

¥

i

;

W

1

v

licy

stimate

cific purpose.

~

rspe
ts o

+

the amaoun

:
h,...
G
mw.
q

L
¥
+
(@
C
b

policy, the staff cannot execute thatp

he appropr

fing th

approv

Y

\i

s

s and assumptions b

- .
=

ove ine

r

ftee to app

get Comm

pe

here]

F~3

'\y/ o]

i

ess ol s

CAL

i

here]

Type




The Role of Budget Officer and Staff

udget is the Budget Officer.
pares or supervises th nrepzaration of

rDU"

ummary, cnd must be put &
heduled hearing.” The notice must include the estimate o

esentation — Estimates prepared by organizational unit pursuant to subsection (2)

Reguired Budge

Pre
S ~ - § o
of this section must be detai

cticn mu ilad under separate ohject classifications of personnel services, materials
and services and capitai outiay. Separate estimates must be made for operating expenses and generai
capital outlays that cannot reasonably be allocated to an organizational unit and for specizal payments
deht service and inter-fund revenue transfers. This requires general and specific detail information to
be provided. The format should be separated by ob}ec dassmca’uoﬁ personnel services, materials and
services and capital outlay. ® Asalary and position detail in personnel service must be provided for
each program that includes classification, salary and FTE.9

budget. taves to be fevied: (d) Changed in amount or rate of proposed ad valorem property taxes.

A i‘»iU'hU[i“i 1o suf:‘mcciio.n xZ 3 of this section must be arranged lor each activity of a

itv must be de assifications of personnel services. matenials and services

outlavs that cannot reasonably be allocated

program. Estime
and capital outl
0 an activity v

s
,d for \{\,(_\,}\{1 pavmet {~ aen ‘~C1“\"

ates of expenditures ior personnel services must include for each erganizational unit or activity the wtal budgeted

cost of all oflie ime equivalent positions. Upon request. a municipal corporation shall

make available the current salar o!\cuch ofticer and emp vlovee. other than persons w ho receive an hourly wage or who are hived on 4 part-

tme basis aries. emplevees of ke ¢f and salany range

dalils i
west s ¢ total amount of all salaries. in cach salary range.

emplovees., the

<-1

[Type here] Page 3 [Type here]



The Role of Members and the Committee

Mmen

~

com

)7

~
N

o

ambercan

l each m

e and

f

nab

cisicns ana

t of the law is to prevent de

i

.
i

i
{

s

. The sp

iced

P
L

eetings, duly no

hcm

occur at open pub

ns cuts

t
Ll

assump

@

n on the

ons, current or prior budgets.

i
i

ntat

orie

programs

<
T
i

ted to proc

estric

-
H

i

economic project

S,

N, goals, spending prioriti

o~
139

budget document, visi

A3
¥

W

vy

ny

[84)
o
Q
4
o
=
O
£
44

itures;

d

fons, revenues and expen

+
L

he assump

evy.

f
i

table with the estimates and tax

~

e comror

when you ar

Vote

kN
. i
oy =
i 2 -
ol o o
o= e
- -
= & )
Q)] = £
. &
ey it
A
a4

t
—p

>

N Division ¢ 130-

]

Qi a

;
/

i

CilfiT.

dde

i

il i

-

[Type nere]j

i
i



[Typ

D

h

1))

re]

{ by the members;

ain assumptions;

1 it is certified by the

~ o

[ . Lpm s U
NMembers are free to discuss the

Lol

menaed that the topics
v

A

o
o
18
M
o



1S

«

ect ORS Sectioi

Sel

«
[
o @
o)
pa—i ﬂu
o o
s
—
[— “n u,
= 4
‘ :
| : =
|
pe)
L g
‘ ]
g e
qflL
e
L
O
() ;
ennm e
e
~ ”n & z W
= 5 - 0]
&3} o s SZ
= & ©
& 1 £
- < o
N =] =
& 5 L




b

o

i

5

3
5

(S

L)

{

al

icipal ¢

r

“the
S

P o
car w

ammittee.
s 1

A

ael ¢

G
SO

i Bu

3

1

I

94.41

2

(S

v
\

188

e

A
13

Gy

Ly

CViIC

the
Vo
WiV o

(_3
it
ortu

}

ceivin
O

8l

op
anon

1

he meeting date.

x

ith

c(a) Ke

e

Ve ques

cel

copies of document.

fowing pt

O OF

Ot

he X

i
-
o
w
o
o7
=

Provis

11

T
O

{

-
et
k=]
=}

ca

i

ngs fort
I

<

it

Internet webs

hed

ub

1) ¢

¢

Urpose.

pht

focument

and ¢
he p
agra

¢
3T

oe

.

1
O

¢l

must coniain
¢

aeum

gel messy
N

W
<
-
2

6 .
i

¢t
LS~

ntasab

¢

{ bud

ipt o

e
olic

¢ meeting: nofice; ree

{ committe

IS

[«
=

noiee

i
ppori
he

O

[Type here]

(HT



cuatent.

deet de

al of bu

LppraY

294428 Budget committee h




Appendix B — Pre-meeting Topics for Budget Committee
Discussions

s, ofF phiio*opny on how to allocate

—~N o~ S o~ N ~ P 7 £
*  Gene! Jeﬁ nomic p;c—;sctzcm by the finance officer of

the current year budget or prior year budgets, including what, in

« Anyand ali discussion of
general, might be done diﬂ‘er 'l, next year.

What cannot be discussed before the forma%%y “noticed” meeting?

(6): “The budget committee may not deliberate on the budget document as a bedy before
eting.” So, we recommend that you do not talk about

stimates or appropriation amounts associated with any fund or line item, resource or

¢ The question of whether to fund specific programs or expenditures.

¢ The guestion of whether to impose any tax levy, or the amount of any levy.

__.I
<
K

[§1]

po g

(f

-y

m
ek
g
Q)

[
[¢3]
Ae]
—
3
m
15
—
i

et



CITY OF

Budget Rules/Process ASHLAND

Local Budget law requires that a budget officer be appointed by the governing body or designated
by the local government’s charter. (ORS 294.331)

The Ashland City Council appointed the Finance Director as the “Budget Officer, acting under the
direction of the executive officer” to prepare or supervise the preparation of the budget document
per Resolution No. 2016-33. (ORS 294.426)

The City of Ashland Budget Committee: (ORS 294.414)

1) Is comprised of 14 members. The budget committee shall elect a Chair to preside over the
budget meetings, and a Secretary to verify and sign the minutes of the meetings.

2) Must hold at least one meeting, receive the budget message and budget document, and hold
one public hearing. (ORS 294.426)

3) Budget discussions must be held in a public meeting. (ORS Chapter 192)

4) Hears the budget message presented by the City Administrator and Budget Officer, with each
department/division budget presentation to follow. The budget committee, in agreement,
may request additional information at any time.

5) May make amendments to the proposed budget. Changes can include budgeted revenue
projections, expenditures, and taxes. Generally, however, money cannot be shifted between
funds.

6) Following presentations, the budget committee approves the budget. The budget committee
will vote to approve each department/division budget as noted on the agenda or as requested
by the Budget Officer. The motion may be to approve the budget “as presented”, meaning
there are no changes from what has been proposed by staff, or, the motion may include
changes made by the committee and will be “as amended”. (ORS 294.428)

7) Must approve, by motion, an amount (or rate) of total ad valorem property taxes to be
certified to the County Assessor. Note: The City of Ashland’s total approved tax rate is
$4.2865; the tax amount to be certified is $4.1972 per thousand dollars of assessed valuation.

At this point, the Budget Committee’s work is complete.

What happens next?

8) A budget summary and notice of a public hearing is published in a local paper.

9) In June, the City Council will meet to hold a public hearing and adopt the budget. They may
reduce any line item or increase any one fund by no more than ten percent (10%) without
further public notice or hearing requirements. (ORS 294.456) The budget may be amended
and adopted no later than June 30

10) By July 15™, the adopted budget and tax levy is certified with the County Assessor and a copy
of the budget and adopting resolution is sent to the Oregon Department of Revenue.

20 East Main Street TTY: 800-735-2900

Ashland, Oregon 97520
www.ashland.or.us

Administrative Services Department Tel: 541-488-5300
Beverly Adams, Interim Director Fax: 541-5652-2059 .“
an



	Documents Submitted at Mtg.pdf
	Bryan Sohl

	Louise Shawkat

	Judge Turner

	Garrett Furuichi



